From: Reese Hiller <rhiller@linfield.edu>
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 4:00 PM
Subject: COVID Compliance, New

Greetings Students,

Happy New Year. This email addresses the COVID-19 vaccine option and the Complio process to be
implemented as we approach the Spring semester.

COVID-19 Vaccine

Per the email from Deans Jones and Smith below, nursing students are eligible to obtain the COVID
vaccine series. Please be mindful when your other compliance immunizations are due in order to
maintain your compliant status. More information can be found on the CDC website regarding co-
administration with other vaccines. You can view your approaching expiry dates in Complio by locating
column 4 titled “Non-compliance Date” on your health passport (see attachment). As a reminder,
always ensure you have an updated health passport behind your Linfield badge.

New Complio Category

An additional Complio category, COVID-19, will appear in your account ready for use approximately
January 18. The category is planned to contain three items: Test/Swab, Antibodies, and Vaccines. It will
be crucial to continuously update information as it applies to you as assigned clinical sites or experiences
may require COVID data. If your site requires data, you will be notified with instructions via email.

Thank you,
Reese

Reese Hiller

Clinical Facilities Coordinator

Linfield Good Samaritan School of Nursing
2900 NE 132" Ave

Portland, OR 97230

Email: rhiller@linfield.edu

Phone: (971) 369.4123

Pursue your MSN with Linfield University
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